Nordiyana

From: Khirul Falisa binti Mustafa <falisa@npra.gov.my>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Menagah

Cc: ‘Nordiyana'; 'Leong Soon Heng'; Suhailah Abu Bakar; Carol Ling Hui Ming
Subject: Re: Declaration "Alcohol Free" and "Sugar Free" Statement on the Label

Salam Sejahtera.
Tuan/Puan,

Kenyataan “Alcohol Free” atau “Sugar Free” pada label produk generik boleh dipertimbangkan untuk
dibenarkan dengan syarat pihak tuan/puan dapat mengemukakan data sokongan untuk membuktikan
produk adalah bebas daripada sebarang elemen alkohol atau gula (sugar).

Justifikasi untuk meletakkan kenyataan tersebut pada label produk juga perlu dikemukakan.

Sekian, terima kasih.

Falisa

Khirul Falisa Binti Mustafa (Cik | Ms)

Seksyen Ubat Generik | Generic Medicine Section

Pusat Pendaftaran Produk | Centre of Product Registration

Bahagian Regulatori Farmasi Negara | National Pharmaceutical Regulatory Division
Kementerian Kesihatan Malaysia | Ministry of Health Malaysia

Tel : +603-78835400 (sambungan | ext. 5519)

Fax : +603-79581312

Disclaimer: The National Pharmaceutical Regulatory Division (NPRA) accepts no liability for the content of this email,
or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is
subsequently confirmed in writing.

From: Menagah <menagah@kckpharma.com>

Sent: 20 February 2019 14:19

To: Khirul Falisa binti Mustafa

Cc: 'Nordiyana'; 'Leong Soon Heng'

Subject: Re: Declaration "Alcohol Free" and "Sugar Free" Statement on the Label

Dear Officer,
Good day to you.

Declaration “Alcohol Free” and “Sugar Free” Statement on the Label

The purpose of this email is to know whether the declaration of “ALCOHOL FREE” and “SUGAR FREE”
statement is allowable on the label. We have non-scheduled and scheduled poison products which have no
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alcohol and no sugar contents in the formulation. Therefore we would like to claim “ALCOHOL FREE” and
“SUGAR FREE” statement on the label so that is more convenient for consumers especially Muslims and
diabetic patients. In addition to this, we also found OTC and scheduled poison product in the market which is
registered under NPRA with the “ALCOHOL FREE” statement.

Kindly advice and thank you for your attention on our queries.

Looking forward to your reply.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Menagah

Junior Regulatory Officer

KCK Pharmaceuticals Sdn. Bhd.

Sekiranya e-mel ini adalah SPAM, sila lampirkan e-mel asal kepada
spam@lgovuc.gov.my dengan menekan 3 kekunci (Ctrl + Alt + F)
secara serentak (MS Outlook client) atau klik tetikus kanan pada
e-mel dan majukannya sebagai lampiran (OWA).



